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Addendum #4 

May 2, 2018 

 
The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following 

document(s); all other conditions remain the same. Each Bidder shall be 

responsible for ascertaining, prior to submitting a Bid, that they have received 

all issued Addenda.  

 

1. Responses to Bidding RFIs on pg. 2.  



 

2 

Bidding RFI Questions 

Please see TSW’s responses in red below. 

 

Date Received: Wednesday, May 2nd, 2018 

 

1. See page L-7.04. Detail 1 calls out a 4” compacted base of 57 stone. However, the 

details clearly shows a 6” base. Please clarify. 

All walls should have a 6” compacted base, #57 stone.  

 

2. See page L-7.05. Note #5 calls for glass to be 3/8” thick. However, several of the details 

below that call for 2” black fire glass. Please confirm which is correct. 

The glass should be 3/8” thick, and applied to a depth of 2”. 

 

3. See page L-7.06. Note #5 call for metal to be aluminum. However several of the details 

below that call for stainless. Please clarify. 

Fire columns’ metal base should be stainless steel.  

 

4. See page L-7.07. Note #3 calls for 4000k LED lights. However, the enlarged light fixture 

detail calls for 400k. Please clarify.  

LED light to be 4000k 

 

5. See page L-7.10. Details for non-visible CIP concrete walls and concrete sonotube show 

57-stone (no thickness noted). No other details show 57-stone under the deck. Also, L-7.11 

isn’t really clear on full extent of location. Is the stone required under the entire deck? 

The sonotubes are not required to have a compacted aggregate (#57 stone) base 

under them as long as the subgrade beneath the sonotube can be compacted to 95% 

standard proctor. The concrete walls should have a 6” compacted aggregate base 

(#57 stone). 

 

A 4” gravel base underneath the entire deck should be included in the bid. This is to help 

with the drainage and erosion underneath the deck.  

 

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 

 

End of Bidding – Addendum #4 

 


